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Matllda Sanders q&7c-og - 5 3 3 2 - 0  -a 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080106 
Filename I Path: 0801 06.CO.ky.doc 

dAd”athe0PatbcO- 
D o C m N o .  0 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Friday, May 23,2008 8:43 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Keino Young 

5/23/2008 8:42:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in 080106-El today. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 08-0332.ord.doc 

Friday, May 23,2008 4:08 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 119386) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Ofke  of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

5/23/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080106 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTI 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 1 DIRKTORY 1 
I I I 

Gulf Power Company E1804 1 sdnteno@southemco.com I No 

Printed on 5/23/2008 at 4 07 44 PM 

I 



1 CLK Offlclal Filing****4/28/2008 la53 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080106 
Filename I Path: 0801 06.or.040808.ky.doc 

.**.. 
* . L- 

9 S C -  08 -0263 -MA- - +( 

Monday, April 28.2008 10:51 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Kelno Young 

42812008 10:50:00 AM A d m h d d V C o  PariSs DhSPmSr 

DOCUMENT N0.D I 339- 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Approving AFDUC Rate in Docket No. 0801 06-El today. 

o faxed 



PARTY 
NAME 

Gulf Power Company 

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMPANY EMAlL IN 

COMMlSSlON 
DIRECTORY 

E1804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 

Printed on 412812008 at I 1.36.49 AM 



' 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATFUNA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

ADMINIS IVE 
February 2 1 , 2008 

Terry A Davis, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0786 

Re: Docket No. 080106-E1 

Dear Ms. Davis: 

Thls will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of change in rate used to capitalize 
allowance for fimds used during construction (AFUDC) from 7.48% to 7.65%, effective January 1, 
2008, by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on February 20,2008, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

______ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afiirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Comni ssioners 

CT ~ E D ~ M M ~ A G ~  

L I  I I 

Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080106-E1 Date Docketed: 02/20/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  approval o f  change i n  ra te used t o  capi ta l ize 
allowance for funds used during construction ( A N D O  f r o m  
7.48% t o  7.65%. effective January 1, 2008, by Gulf Power 

Company: Gulf Power Cowany Company. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK 0”P (ECR) CCL PIF  
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  = 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaran Wuh A6(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCOMENT 

I i m  

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

OPR Staff  

I 
_______1 Current W R  revis ion level  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

29. 
Recotmnended assignments for  hearing 30.  
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 1 

I 
~~ 

I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 



case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record Page 1 o f  1 

1. Sta f f  Recomndation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

rl Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

"E 03/27/zooa 
"E o w w z o o a  
"E o.c/zs/zooa 
NONE ovz7/zooa 

n 

Docket No.080106-E1 Date Docketed: 02/20/200& T i t l e :  Request f o r  approval of change i n  ra te  used t o  capi ta l ize 
allowance f o r  funds used during construction (AFUDO from 
7.48% t o  7.65%. ef fec t i ve  January 1, 2008, by Gulf Power 

Conpany: Gulf Power Conpany Cowany. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to:  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) X 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 1 .  
Proqram Module A6(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUSJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff As nnents 

I Due Dates 

OPR S ta f f  1 SlenJcewicr 
C Bulecra-Banks 
A Maurey, M Sprinqer 

S ta f f  Counsel 

m 

=I 1. 
2 .  

7 .  
K Young 8. 

Reconnended assiqnments for hearinq 30.  
and/or decidinq t h i s  tase: 31. 

32. 
Full Comnission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

S ta f f  Counsel 
140. I I I 

p Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officercs) Prehearin Of f i cer  WqGGJ 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

&&!&+- Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


